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Letter to Duke Power Cc: pay frca N. C. Moseley dated April 17, 1975 !
.

3 Letter to N. C. Moseley fr:: Duke Pcuer Ec pany dated April 1,1975.
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UNITED STATES
| g

~ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOi4'
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50-269/75 ' ;

50-270/75-2 ,

50-237/75-2- .
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i , Duke Power Company
ATTN: Mr. A. C. Thies

Senior Vice President
fProduction and Transaission

,

,

Power Building
,

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of April 1,1975, infor=ing us of steps you
have taken to correct the items of noncog liance concerning activities
under NRC Cecrating License Mcs. DPR-38, Dh 47 and DPR-55 which were 1

6 to jcor cttentier in cur,1 mar of Mart h 10. 1975. We will
brut.3
examine your corrective actions and plans during subsequent inspections.

We have reviewed your ce= rents concerning Unresolved Itca 74-13/2,
" Reactor Coolant Flow Ancealy," and will review the safety evaluatien"

referred to in your letter to determine if this item can be closed.'

Inferration contained in A0-237/74-7, October 22, 1974, and supplemental p
' inforration letter dated Nove=ber 26, 1974, is insufficient in itself f

5 to c1cse out this item. .

Should you have any question's concerning this letter, you may consunicate
directly with this of fice.4

We appreciate your cooperatica with us,4
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# orran C. Moseley
- Director
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